ISSUE

11 NOVEMBER 2022

NOVEMBER 2022

Diabetes Awareness Month

11/01/2022 – General Membership Meeting

11/02/2022 – Peebles Elementary Vision Screening

11/04/2022 – Rosewood BINGO

11/04-05/2022 – CoG Meeting New Braunfels, TX

11/06/2022 – Trailer
Concession Fundraiser at WalMart Stan Schlueter in Killeen

11/07/2022 – Greater Killeen Lions Foundation meeting

11/07/2022 – Clifton Park Vision Screening

11/08/2022 – KELC Board of Directors Meeting

11/10/2022 – Nolanville Elementary Vision Screening

11/11/2022 - Veterans Day

11/12/2022 – Trailer Concession Fundraiser at Wal-Mart in Copperas Cove

11/14/2022 – World Diabetes Day

11/15/2022 – General Membership Meeting (Thanksgiving Dinner)

11/18/2022 – Food for Family Service Project

11/19/2022 – Killeen Food Care Center Service Project

11/24/2022 – Thanksgiving Day

Killeen Evening

Lions

Monthly
Informational News

Lion-O-Gram



This Issue:

Focus

P.1-2

General Members Meetings

P.3-4

International President Message P.5

General Club Information P.6

Leo Fish Fry Fundraiser 10/02/2022



Lion Naomi Kuhn received Melvin Jones Fellowship 10/04/2022



Habitat for Humanity Playhouse Project 10/8/2022



International Festival 10/15/2022



Killeen Food Care Center Program with Raymond Cockrell 10/18/22



Fall Festival 10/29/2022



First Meeting of the Month Notes:

Official Minutes of the Killeen Evening Lions Club

October 4, 2022

A regular meeting of the Killeen Evening Lions Club met at the Killeen Lion's Den on October 4, 2022. The meeting called to order by President Jeff Southard at 7:00 PM.

Invocation – Lion Bea Thompson **Pledges –** PDG John Southard

Guests - Leo Juan Acosta

Tail Twister: None.

Program - None.

Minutes: PDG Lawrence Sanchez presented the minutes for September 20, 2022. A motion made by PDG John Southard to accept the minutes as presented. 1st VP Angelica Acosta seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Old Business

Leo Report: 1st VP / Leo Advisor Angelica Acosta briefed the members on the Killeen Leo Club. She stated that the Fish Fry Fundraiser for the Leo Club took place on October 2, 2022, and there was a profit. She thanked all volunteers and customers for their support. Killeen Leo Club will be participating in the International Festival on October 15, 2022, and the Fall Festival on October 29, 2022.

Membership: None.

Fundraising Committee: President Jeff Southard stated the there's a few fundraising ideas to be approved by the Board of Directors and one is coming up soon, so he encouraged the members to participate at the project if possible. 1st VP Angelica Acosta briefed members on the Boys & Girls Club Fundraiser. A profit of five hundred ten dollars and ninety-eight cents profit on the fundraiser. She thanked all volunteers for participating.

Service Chair report Darie McCleaves stated that the Vision screening has increased, and he thanked the vision team for their efforts. Encouraged members to submit their ideas for service. Possible Fried Chicken fund raiser in near future. He is working on communication and advertisements for our events. Lion Julie Bridges is working on the Scholarship fund raising, which has not been funded this year.

Habitat for Humanity Playhouse project: President Jeff Southard stated that IPP Mindy Wilson needs volunteers on the Playhouse project on October 8, 2022. 1st VP Angelica Acosta stated that the Killeen Leo Club will be participating at the Playhouse project.

Killeen Food Care Center: Killeen Food Care Service will be on October 15, 2022. Food for Family will be at the Saint Chrisopher Episcopal Church on November 18, 2022.

Vision Screening: PDG Lawrence Sanchez mentioned the Vision screening events results for the month of September and early October. He introduces the VSP insurance program sponsored by LCIF. The Club has twenty certificates to give to students referred by the school nurses. The certificated will pay for an examination and a pair of glasses to those that are eligible. These certificates can be redeemed by students in eight separate locations in the area.

2-X3 Fall Cabinet Meeting: President Jeff Southard encouraged the members to attend the 2-X3 Fall Cabinet meeting which will be on October 22, 2022, in Palestine, Texas. Registration is available in the 2-X3 Newsletter and by the email sent out by our secretary.

Zone C1 Social: President Jeff Southard reported on the Zone C1 Social. He thanked those club members that attended the Zone social on September 30, 2022, at the Camp Caylor located in Copperas Cove.

Zone C1 Meeting: President Jeff Southard announced that the Killeen Evening Lions Club will be hosting the first Zone meeting for the year on October 29, 2022, at the Killeen Lion's Den starting at 9:00 AM.

New Business:

Rosewood BINGO: Lion Bea Thompson briefed the club that there is a Bingo session on October 7, 2022. She had needs volunteers. Two volunteers accepted at this meeting.

501c Status Report: DG Darie McCleaves stated that a 501c4 organization can fund raise at any Walmart in our area.

Awards: Lion Naomi Kuhn received the Melvin Jones Fellowship Plaque and pin.

Communications: Two letters of thanks from Miracle in Sight and Leader Dog for the Blind.

Good of Lionism: Lion Beatrice Thompson announced that she has communicated with PDG Johnnie Tramp, that PDG John should have left the hospital on Monday but is not verified. No word on Doris Inman. Happy birthday to 1st VP Angelica Acosta, 3rd VP Cynthia Stevenson, and Elfriede Crawford.

Raffle: Won by Lion Naomi Kuhn.

Benediction: Lion Beatrice Thompson

Adjournment: President Jeff Southard adjourned at 8:05 PM

Second Meeting of the Month Notes:

Official Minutes of the Killeen Evening Lions Club

October 18, 2022

A regular meeting of the Killeen Evening Lions Club met at the Killeen Lion's Den on October 18, 2022. The meeting called to order by President Jeff Southard at 7:00 PM.

Invocation - Lion Bea Thompson

Pledges - Lion Beatrice Thompson

Guests - Leo Evelyn Stevenson

Tail Twister: 3rd VP Cynthia Stevenson created a twenty-question quiz, and the highest score was twenty-seven points. Everyone with a score lower than twenty-seven paid a fine.

Program – 3rd VP Cynthia Stevenson introduced Mr. Raymond Cockrell, the Executive Director of the Killeen Food Care Center. Mr. Cockrell brief the club on the current situation of the Killeen Food Care Center. It is getting difficult to restock the shelves at the center, and food is scarce because of a variety of factors. He stated more people are in need. He thanked the club for its dedication and support in conquering hunger in the community.

Minutes: PDG Lawrence Sanchez presented the minutes for October 4, 2022. The minutes were accepted by acclimation of the membership as presented by President Jeff Southard. The minutes will be archived into the records.

Treasurer's Report: PDG Lawrence Sanchez presented the Treasurer's report for October 2022. The report was accepted by acclimation of the membership as presented by President Jeff Southard. The minutes will be archived into the records.

Old Business

Leo Report: 1st VP / Leo Advisor Angelica Acosta briefed the members on the Killeen Leo Club. She announced that there are two new members coming in. On October 29, 2022, the club has the Fall Festival from 12:00 PM until 9:00 PM. She thanked Lions for donated candies. The Leo Candy Fundraiser is almost sold out, so it is going great. The club also participated on the Habitat for Humanity playhouse project. She thanked everyone that volunteered for the International Festival on October 15, 2022. She also announced the Leo Audri McIntosh and Leo Evelyn Stevenson won prizes in the Art Contest conducted by the festival committee.

Membership: IPP Mindy Wilson said that a New Member Orientation will be given as soon as she can coordinate a date with Lion Michael Plowman

Fundraising Committee: IPP Mindy Wilson has requested that all donated funds on the September Calendar Fundraiser be turned in to her. She also thanked all the volunteers for the Habitat for Humanity playhouse project. Both Trailer Concession Fundraisers on November 6, 2022, at Walmart Stan Schlueter in Killeen, and the Trailer Concession Fundraiser on November 11, 2022, at Walmart in Copperas Cove will start at 09:00 AM until 6:00 PM.

Vision Screening: PDG Lawrence Sanchez mentioned the results of Vision screening events for the month of October and early November. He reported on the VSP insurance program sponsored by LCIF. The Club has issued five certificates to students referred by the school nurses. He also announced that there is going to be a state vision certification event on November 19, 2022, starting at 9:00 AM at a location to be announced.

2-X3 Fall Cabinet Meeting: President Jeff Southard encouraged members to attend the 2-X3 Fall Cabinet Meeting which will be on October 22, 2022, in Palestine, Texas. Members can register by calling the club and saying that they will be there and pay at the door.

Zone C1 Meeting: President Jeff Southard encouraged all member to attend the Zone meeting for the year on October 29, 2022, at the Killeen Lion's Den starting at 9:00 AM. The Killeen Evening Lions Club will be hosting the event

Service Chair report: DG Darie McCleaves stated that Lion Julie Bridges is working on Scholarship fundraising, which has not been funded by this year's budget. Lion Julie Bridges brought a Coke Bottle bank so that club members could donate to the scholarship fund. He reminded the members about the Fisher House project which will end November 6, 2022. If you have ideas for a Walmart fund raiser, please contact him so he can help you chair the project. Ronald McDonald House in Temple, Texas has given permission for any volunteers that want to cook food for visitors staying in the house. Coming up is the Texas Humane Hero's Shelter and other projects.

Killeen Food Care Center: 3rd VP Cynthia Stevenson announced that Food for Family will be at the Saint Christopher Episcopal Church at 6:00 AM on November 18, 2022.

Rosewood BINGO: Lion Beatrice Thompson reported that there were only eight residents that attended bingo on October 7, 2022, and that there were five lions that volunteered.

New Business: None

Awards: None

Communications: A letter of thanks from the Texas Lion Museum and Office Foundation.

Good of Lionism: Lion Beatrice Thompson announced that she has communicated with PDG Johnnie Tramp, and he is back in the hospital. Lion Richard Brownlee has two deaths in his family and is about to travel to the locations very soon. PDG Lawrence Sanchez announced that Lion George Trammel had knee surgery and to keep him and PDG Tramp in your prayers for successful healing.

Raffle: Won by Lion Cynthia Stevenson. **Benediction:** Lion Beatrice Thompson

Adjournment: President Jeff Southard adjourned at 8:25 PM

Lion-O-Gram Publisher Louise Wilson



PDG Lawrence L. Sanchez

Lawrence L. Sanchez

KELC Secretary



PRESIDENT'S MESSAGE

Proud to be a Lion



Hello, Lions!

I'm proud to be from Bird Island. I'm proud to be a son and a father. But I'm most proud of my role as a Lion. Here in Bird Island everyone knows us. It's a small community and our club has made our presence known in many ways, most prominently by building a large baseball stadium. But in lots of other small ways as well.

You don't have to do big things to make an impact in your community.

Lions make a difference whenever they serve their community—whether it's a food drive, participating in the peace poster contest, starting a community garden, or serving fun foods at the local fair. When it comes to showing your pride in the community, all you really have to do is—show up!

Be there for your community in whatever way makes sense for your club and the community's needs. Wear your Lions gear while you do it. Take pictures and post them on social media. And spread the word—we're Lions, were here to help, and we are proud to serve.

Yours in service,

Brian E. Sheehan

Brian E. Sheehan

International President, Lions Clubs International



Meeting Every 1st and 3rd Tuesday of the Month at 7:00 PM Location: 5100 S. Trimmier Road, Killeen Texas 76547



Lion Louise Wilson Contact: 254-368-1168

Killeeneveninglionsclub@gmail.com